
ATLANTA VRBAN CORPS 
30 COURTLAND STREET, N .E . / PHO N E; (404] 524-8091 / ATLANTA , GEORGIA 30303 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dan Sweat DATE: October 6, 1969 

FROM: Ken Millwood ~'-~ 

SUBJECT: Auditorium Parking . 

I have found -chat at least 10 of the 17 automobiles in the Old Municipal 
Auditorium parking lot are not owned by City of Atlanta employees. Of 
these 10, at least 2 are known to be Georgia State students registered 
this quarter. They are: 

v(l) 
_ ____, A~(2) 

Mr. William E. Smith - 1601 Lakeland Circle 
Miss Lynn Friedman - 1850 Lenox Road 

I have been unable to find out if the remaining eight are employed by the 
Civil Defense. Their names are: 

Myrel D. Kaufman 3510 Roswell Road, #A-2 
William Pirshall - 1868 Shepherd Circle 
Phillip Woodruff - 5742 New Peachtree 
Virginia Hinchcliff - 240 Lakeview Avenu~ 0"~j 
Elizabeth Chaney - 3704 Largo Lane~ ._,,.,.....,r,.,~ 
Margaret Cato - 2709 Ellen Way, Decatur 
Williard Ingram ·- 2096 Chestnut Hills Circle 
Clarence Dick - 128 E. Pharr Road, Decatur 

Any help you can give us in the parking problem will be appreciated. 




